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Dear DRIV
I refer you to my copigd letters to you dated 2 and 10 October 1994, with regards
to my complatuty Telstra's verification tests carried out on wry service 29®
September bast. statutory declaration Ms Cathy Ezard, complained that she
believed

did not correctly test the supposed test calls which should have
consocted to both our {ax line and our incoming service line. My own declaration of
thess complaints was slso forwarded o your office inctuding my concers that my
Kiosk phoae was pot correctly tested as well as my Gold Phons. My records show
your office has yet to respond (o these complaiuts,

Duriag late Junc throngh to Scptember 1994, It appeared my service bad improved
duriag this peciod with ouly a fow complaints from customvers. Bowever, simoe thet
pﬂiﬂshﬂnﬁhvene&vdqﬂuhuq&hﬁﬂuﬂmmﬂ
% be constantly eagaged or the phone rings out even thosgh one ol w is in '
sttemiance. My previous letters ¢ you ln Jummary 22* sad 26® abo confirmed we
were stil} experfencing problems with oar service Bnes.

A3 you are aware the verification testing was prepared in consultation with Agstel
and was $0 form the besis for determining whether the CoT cases individusl
télephones service was operating satisfsctory at the time of our arbitration. Our
pmhnmdechrlﬁummnm&uhgwululmhﬂdumq
should have under the agreed testing process. As ¥ have 2ot received aotice from
you in regards to these declarations and my letters of January tomplaining of these
fagits that you flnd time to pass ary comments outo Telstra for Investigation
purposea. 1 ask you to instruct Telstra to provide you and DMR, darification as to
why sy phones are still aot fanctioning, a3 they should. ;

Pleass flad attached here supporting docaments which confirm the contluuation
that both my 988 and fax service imes are st expericncing problems.
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